i Wian pos. gave Cie, du. ﬂaﬁg

i A gmmjnu m'm, i% zlmi&}a

‘a

: *ham Hye e e.@pﬁmﬁ‘@
pehuast B BBl Rl w#m‘ 'r,zm

Bellens 16 is 2upe ol wremty, srvselilly oﬁw

CpEpas gk e iaklon s IR RO OUR S

,Mm mﬂ%r‘l By MR @m«sv-%;@ cvEn g pest

“ig:‘.ls. mmﬁm mﬁ MWA j': A

W,am.—m«mw . msm 1 asindd 03 £09S
; jma #ﬁm‘ﬁ wha

bF WEhondu v o ettty i s 4t S ”m?

A ﬂaam*ﬁ '#&r:’che Wi widw *:s‘xé* rAoR el d e Be ol tbe plde

. n;:g,g*;ﬁvw Yo 6 ané’ Heers

Lpm it ud dhe vhew, ok K HE . dhe peba AR W
e i.a e fr,:"ter ® «:am v 4 LD ,?9. hm UL

: : U R kg L have

m%r"%ﬁ« Tiis GRkY sk b, il ,
e herendys Tob S #e ANk %r m‘e&_ .mmmt 2
7 nsfi;zy L ‘wm “wdem’.a Whends S A govoy,

VR Y ‘eum 59"&&: M&»‘

3 -/2.‘ N '/




} pages 302-304 from OD 78 that ere withheld fyom research”, Ave you saying there
' is mothing else on Maertens? You maeke no reference to the other two. You also do
not glve the date of the 0'Sulliven interview,

With respect to CEs 394-0, I look forward to getting the enlargements
end I thenk you for them, After exemining them I will write further, When I can be
in Washington I will phone to arrenge to see the #wo photogrephs of OR 394 that
you heve prepayed but do not furnish copies of. Without s9eing them I do not lmew
1£ I would want copies, but if you 8o have the Pletures slready m de, would you
mind telling me why you do mot furaish copies?

i

HESR

Your paragraph on the picture of CES9® is, ns I have already writ tem you,
¥ in the meat serious error. Long sgo you asked me to sand you an electrostatio copy
of that plofure and I did, You now sey 4% is the one you teck for Dr. Nichols. I
will not mslm em 4ssue of your refusing to make a copy of his order aveilable,

&

E although I think for a mumber of reasons, some of which should be obvioys, you
ought to, However, my writing on thet plcoture, taken for me, under Mr, ohnson's

» sup rvision, was in the summer of 1967. ;% is dated. Obviously, this cafno® be
the pioture you didn’'t teke for Dr. !ffehgh until abous May 28, 1948,

Your penultimate paragraph does not give the date you first made the firgt
two Specter memoradda aveilable to researchers.

My roquest of Januewy ¢ was for the entire Burkley file. Yeu make no
reference to tiis, Mey I amsume that what you semt is the entire Burkley £ile?

g The seme day, with regerd to S8hend, I asied for the adtechme s relating
to him in0D87:1598 plus anything elee you hed de from the documents I listed. You
make no referense to these attechmen$s and duplicate the documends I told you I had,
OD 301: 318,320; CDLLOT: 1088-6, .

. With mespect %o OD 1140, I asied for the peges referring %o Dr, Fernaendo
Penabas other them 8 and 8. You sent me peges 1,4 and 5, which you hed already
provided, and elso suprlied what I did not ask for, pp, 6-82, which are clearly

merked es a speeeh no$ by him,

I em at & loss S0 understsnd why you sent me two pages only relating to
Ferrie, CD 301:88-6. Unless they are $he only references to Coffey end Beauboeuf,
which I very much douds,

For thoee things I 414 reques? thut you sent or ave sending, I do theunk
you. Parhaps Lf there were less deliberate deley ia responding to my requests, some
of this wasteful duplication and error might be avoided, Wile your letter says it
is response % a mmr of mins going back to lest December, the fect 4s thet in thes
lotters I repeat requests msde earlier, vithout response,

If you would 1lile what help I mey be sdle to provide im straightenirg
out the mislebelling pf your pictures, pleass let me know,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg
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